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the New London roa
Miss Caulkins tell us that the
n o set up a chaise In N
: s-mml B:;ow& and he -wuuamlm
for rldln1 n it meeting. .
time of the Revolution she says that
only =mix ¢ Swers owned
in the town. wére owned
by Gen. Jabez Hunlington, Col. Hege
kiah Hunti Dr.

Dr. Theophilas Elijah B .
Esq., and Nathoniel s, Eag., of
Chelsea. Dr, Lathrop's chalse was re-
garded as particularly -mag;mm
its yellow body, red moroce and
s window upon one side, -

In 1768 weakly munication be-
tween Norwich lmmu was
established by means of stage coaches
which leflt Lathrop’s tavern at the head
of the green every Wedneaday morn-
ing. In m:‘m rond to Ntl': Lon-
don was made a turnpike—the first
turnpike road in the United States.

The road bstween Norwich and New
London was laid out by order of the
i lature as early as 1470, the work
e directed by Joshua Raymond,
who was given In return a plece of
land large enough for a farm upon
the route, But for many yeurs the
road was little better than an il:’g.lnn
trail, and few people attempt to
make the journey from one town to
the other and return the same dav.
Travel was principally on horseback,
or with ox carts, and the fords and
numerous windings of the road rend-
ered it Inconvenient and dangerous.
In 1789 the legislature ted o lot-
tery. the proceeds of wh ware to be
used in the Improvement of the road,
or so much of It as rén throurh the
Mohegun territory. —The loltery was
drawn at Norwich In June, 179], and
the following May the company wis
incorporated to make the road and
erect & toll-gate. <The toll commencad
in June, 1792, In accordance with the
following resolution of the general as-
sembly:

“A Resolution Authorizing the Cel-
lection of Toll on the Road frem New
London to Neorwich, Through the Mo~
hegan Reservation—FPassed, May, 1782.

1782

“Resolved by this Assembly, That
there may be erected and established
by the commissloners hereafter named
in and by this resolve to be appointed,
and at such place on said road bhetween
the dwelling house of George Williams
and said hegan lande, ae the sald
commissioners shall judge most expedfl-
lenf, & gate or turnpike for the pur-
pape of collecting a toll from Jpersons
traveling the said roand, which toll
shull not excesd the rates following,
wvis.: b
For a traveling or pleasurs

carriage of four wheels, £0
A carriage of the same

kind with two wheels,
Loaded wagon or cart,
Empty, do. do.
Single horse cart loaded,
Empty, do.
Horses, cattle and mules,
ed
Pleasure = or - travelling

-lo?h. I
And for each loaded sieigh

or sled,

For am do,
For each and horie, ;

“And be It further resolved, That
the monles collected by the sald toll
shall be e¢xpended in mending und

Ing in repuir the said road, espe-
clglly that part of the samé which
runs ﬁll‘&\lﬁ}ir the said Moh lands,
under the ection and at the discre-
tion of the wald commissioners,

“And it ls further resolved, that the
sald commissioners shall annually In
the montb of June account for the re-
eolpt and expenditure of the avalls of
the said toll, with the County Court
for the Couuty of New-London, and
in default of such account, or of a«
due sapplication of such avalls, they
may be sued the Treasurer of sald
County; and the sum recovered from
them shall be applied under the direc-
tion of said Court, for the benefit of
sald road; and in case of the th or
refusal to serve of any or either of the
anid commissioners, the sald Court are
h IK authorised to appoint another
mm, in his or their pluce and
> :

“And it s fifrther resolved, that if
any person shall remova or destroy any
gate or other obstruction by said com-
missioners placed In sald road for the
purpose of collecting the said toll, such
person shall forfeit and pay the sum
of five pounds L. money., and such
Curther muin as shall ba adjudged nec-

or
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esgary to repair the damage doune, to
be recoversd, in an _action to be
brought in anysCourt r to try the
mame, by the sald ¢ loners, the

sums so recovered to be applied In
the same manner as avails of sald

tolls.

“Provided, nevertheless, that the
sald commisaioners shall provide some
meaat person to attend constantly at
seid ate. so that travellers paying
such toll be not obstructed th 7.
“And jt Is further resolved, that
Messrs. Willlam Stawart and Samuel
Wheat, of New-London, and Jowseph
Howland and Bbeneger Huntington,
of Norwich, be, and are hereby
appointed commissioners for the pur-
pose of carrying into effect the pro-
vislons of this resolve, And the aet
ef any three of the sald commission-
ers respecting the subject matter of
this " be valid as the act
of the whole of them.

“And be It further resolved, that
sald commissfoners shall set up and
maintain on the post of snld gate or
turnpike, and in open view of the pas-
sengers, an account written In capl-
tals, of all the fares allowed by this
resolve and payable at smid gate, In
the same manner s is directed hy law
g»ul‘: done at the ferries within this

" “Provided, nevertholess, that this re-
solve shall be aud remain In foree on-
ly during the pleasure of the General

This turnplke road became at once
an important thoroughfare, and a great
convenlence to the peopls of Norwleh
and New London, as it shortened the
distance between them to about four-
teen miles, The road approached
Norwlch by way of the Eaut Great
Plaln and crossing the Yantie river,

to jts terminus at ‘the court
on the green,

ln,mthn turnpike wam extended
o N h lgnding by means of n
new rodd ¥ from o poinl south
of the “Cove bridge to the

wharf b in Norwich.
“Resolve ing Mohegan
Turnpike Road %o Norwich Landing

—Passed May, 1806, %
‘MH this  Assemhly, That
Eﬂq autbority ba, and the same
hereby glven to the commbsloners
B e Lo
mg between Non\?r;
and Pl . 7 sald

repalrs narther-

: py?.t .:w r:;g

ey

1 at Lord’s bridge to the M

S e o
; r n”“lm i

by continu mt"' A
% ' Norwich landing and New Lon-

tha south abubment
ohegan Turn

pike, be annexed to said turnpike road
angd become part of the eame; und that
the commissioners of sald turnplke road
be, and they are hereby authorized to
Préceive logng of money from any per-
gon or persons, sufficlent tv make snd
mlgi::t- sald new lald road. ’

this Assembly in May, 1808 !
aforesgld Mohegan . leadinpe
from the Wharf bridge in the h
of Chelsea, until it intersects ths Mo-
hegan Turnplke near Trading cove, be
co~eqially made and completed at the
same time, in conformity to sald grant;
and both roads when so completed to
gtard on an equal ground, and the
principal and Interest of the suma ex-
pended in making sald roads, to be re-
funded from the funds of the gate in
equal proportions, and to pledge the
avails of the gate on sald turnpike for
the repayment of sald money 8o loan-
od together with the interest thercon
at six por cent. per annum, whenever
there shall he a surplus of monlos re-
celved ot said gate, over and above the
sums for which sald gnte is already
plediged, and also over and ahove what
shall be found necessary to be expend-
o1 on sald turnpike road, and all that
was annexed thereto previous to May,
1806, fer vepalrs and Any nNecessary
alterations, that sald commissioners
have or may make hereafter from time
1o thne™

The post-road between Norwich and
Providence was made & turnpike in
17%4. and provision made for the es=-
tablishment of n toll gate and the col-
lection of toll, the money so collected
to be used In repairing the rosd from
Norwich to the bridge over the river
hetween Lisbon and Preston, “at a
place called Jesetts City"

In May, 1785, “The New London and
Windham ounty Society” was incor-
porated for the purpose of establishing
& turnplke moad from Norwich to. the
Rhode Islund line, through Norwlch,
Lisbon, Preston, Plainfisld nand Ster-
ling. It was provided as usual that per-
gon traveling on the Sabbath, and oth-
er public days to attend, io wor-
ships, funerals, or ftown or society
meetings, and farmers In the nelghbor-
hood of the turnplks passing through
to aitend their farming business,
s;:ouldnnot be ltable to the payment of
the toll,

“The Hartford, New Tondgh, Wind-
ham and Tolland County Boclety,”
consisting of Joshun TLathrop, *“and
his ussoclates, togéther with such oth-
er persons as they shall asBociate with,”
was incor in 1788 for the pur-
pose ‘of establishl a turnpike road
extending from thé court house In
Hartford to the court house in-Nor-
wich,

Before many years these turnplkes
—well lald out and  well Kkppt—had
brought about a better duy for travel-
ern, and had greatly changed the face
of the couniry. ith the turnpike.
came also the day of the tavern and
the stage conch.

Taverns had been established, In-
deed, very early in the history of New
England. But with greater facilities
for travel, and with the establishment
of stage lines in all directions, the

tavern became a place of great im-
portance. ‘ﬁ‘:{m keepérs were ap-

pointed hy town and counthd
amopg the to officlais. No ane could
abtain a U ‘to keep n House of
Entertain t who bad not a good

reputationyand considerable means.
""The tavern served us a clearing
house for the news of the day. Here
cime Lhe post rider with his bag
of letters and his budget of news to
be dellvered by word of mouth, And
here gathered the men of the town, for
where else could they learn anything
of the affairs of the day? To be sure,
thers were newspapers, but they were
few and not widely circulated and con-
talned alm nothing ‘which we should
eall news, At Lhe tavern also the
stauge coanches made thelr headquarters
and great was the excltoment and bus-
tle atiendant upon fhe arrival and de-
parture of thé coachesn BSo great, In-
dend, was the commotion that in th®
Chelson Courier of July 3, 1788, we
read the following:

“A Memorial, signed by a number of
the Inhabitants of Norwich, was hand-
ed in, to the last Honorable Assembly
of this state., egphibiting & complaint
that the Mall Stages were suffered te
run on the Sahbath; and praving l.r}
the following words, viz.: “That this
Honorable = Assembly would take Into
consideration the case now lald before
them, and define the lmits, and Intent
of the law of this State respecting
said Stages, within sald State; and (f
e mike such additional pro-
vision ns their wisdom- shall dictate,
in order affectually to remove in, fu-
ture the ground of this complaint.

“A committee from both houses wan
appolnted to consider the above petl-
tion and make report of thelr dolngs
thereon.—The following ‘I8 the report
of the sald committee, and the acoept-
ance of the same, by the Honorable
Ansembly, 2\ .

“*To the Honorable Gengral Assembly.

_* “Your Committee appointed to tuke
Into consideration the foregoing repre-
sentation’ of Joshua Lathrop, &c., and
meke report thereon, have attended
thoreto and report._'!'iut in our opin-

ion the present eoxisting laws of the

State, if duly exscuted, are sufficient

to re y the evil complained of, j
= 'Signed per ordoer,
“‘ROGER N 3 o

The following paragraph s taken
from the Providénce Gagéfte of No-
vember 8, 1808:

“Norwich, Oect. 18,

“The following laughable circum-
stance a few nights since:

“As a farmer of Vermont was re-
furning from a visit to Providence
through this town, having an occa-
glon to travel in the night, he was
overtalien a few miles this side of
Plainfleld, bestween the hours of 11 and
12, Ly the mnil stage; belng wholiy
unacquatnied with thelr new mode of
travellng with lanterns, &, Was 80
Frightened with the sight p= to oden-
slon u precipiiate petreat of several
miles befors e could muster cournge
enough to nlight from his horse, He
lere, ke one who had seéen some wur-
prising phendmenon, §n  haste throw
himeelf from his horse at the door of
a gentleman's hpuse, where, with a

road, | trembling volte, . lie¢ begged for en-

irance; his. cries brought some of the

famlily to his assistance. to whom -he
related the cause of his affright, assur-

state of Te- |

County
g the - ord ho
an ordnary or house
3 Asse publique  entertaynement”  near
ﬂld new ln.?mld’ from the Court | where is now the entrance to Cemietery
ouse i suid Norwheh, beginning at | ] Four years later &n b M':au

was appointsd “to keep ordinarl” “for
this yeare or till Ml?er be choosen.”

One of the most famous of these
taverns was the old Leffingwell Inn,
which was known far and wide for &
hundred having been opened in
1701, .This house is stlll standing, neat
Harland's corner. Parts of it wers bullt
by Willlam or Stephen Backus. and
were altered by Emsign Thomas Lef-
‘;u:;we!l-[nto practically Its  present
orm. 3

Miss Perkins, in her book on Old
Houses of Norwich. deseribes the inn
as_follows: “The house Is large and
rambling, and many parts of it bear

the marks of great age. Some of the
rooms are on & much lowar level than |
others, ind these may indicute where |
additions were made to the orlginal |
Backus homestead. , . . The windows |
still retuin thelr wooden shutters, the |
door its bar-fastening, and the rooms
are heavily wainscoted, the large north
parior paneled throughout. The en-
trance. was formerly  on the north
of the house, and it sald that In early
times slave auctions were held at this
north door.” ¢

There have boen many speculations
in regard to why this house was buiit
with its point to the street. It is prob-
able that it was buallt to face the orig-
inul roag which went over Sentry Hill
from about this point. There was no |
road in front of the Thomas Harland
house until some time in the middie of
the eighteenth centiry. ‘The land
where the Harland house now stands
was common land ontil 1737 or 1748, |
when Messrs, Fezekish Huntington,
Simon Tracy mand Richard Hyde wore |
appointad a committes to well “some
of y¢ &l Common jand Iving in the |
Town platt between  Kbenezer Loth- |
rop's orchard and ye end of ve hill
by Thomas Leffingwell's house and to
attend ye following method (vie), to |
convey and lay out Lotts of sd Land |
and number the.same, No Lott to tm|
more than 4 Rods wide fronting on the |
street Westward, ang so to run up ye
Hill Bastward, leaving o highway on
the hill at ye Rere of ye Lotts one rod
and a halfe wide, and leaving' the |
Street or highway at the west end of
ye Lotts 3 rods wide,” and to “sell of |
sd Lotts at pobllek Vandue to tne
highest bidder for money tlll they have
a?!r! to y¢ value of 80 or %0 money. the
Vandue to begin at ons of ye Clogk on
ve first day of March pext at ye house |
of Mr, Thomas Lothirop leaving needful
highways up ye hill” |

At this dauction five lots wers sald,
this number being enough to raise the
required sum, the remaining land
wite Jald out in. small lots and dis-
:rlbui'od to. various Inhabitants of the
own.

The lowar road, now known as Tewn
street, wag until 1762 a pentway with
gates and turnstiles 4t either ond:
therefore at the time the LefMngwell
Inn was huill the public highway ran
in quite a different directlon from that
of Washington street of the present.

In the next few vears we read of
Inns kept by Stmon Huntingten, Jr.. in
the Capl. Joseph Carew house on Eim
avenue, now occupled by Mra, Kelly:
or in an earlier house on the same site;
by Joseph Reynolds in the Reynolds
house near the entrance to the Back-
us hospital; and by Sergeant William
Hyde, on Wes{ Town street,

The Lathrop tavern alreads 'men-
tioned was one of the famous hostelries
on the. green. It was built by Na-
thanlel Lathrop on land which he pur- |
chased in 1737,  His son, Azariah, who
succesded him, became a well known
and prosperous citizen and a popular |
Inndlord. In his tavern wers held the
winter assemblies, and entertainments
of one kind and another. In 1707 a Mr.
Marriott advertises hers a performance |
calleq’ “Brush upon Brush, or'a Pill
for«the Splean,” admisalon 15, §4. The
tavern remained in possession of the
Lathrop family until 1821, when (U was
sold to Beja Peck. Shortly after this
it wag partially destroyed by fire. In
1829 the Unlon Hatel eompany pur-
chased the property and bullt the larse
brick building now occupled by the
Johnson home. But after the cours
were moved to the Landine the Union |
hotel lost ft= popularity and in 1534
was advertlsed for sale.

Across the green, Peack's tavern,
openéd probably ubout 1754, witnessed
many stirrlng scenes during the Rovo.
lution, and here the cannon thundered
when peace was declared in 1784, ‘'his
house Is now owned by Mr. Fenton.

All over the town, wherever roads
met, a bridge was buill, or a few
houses clustered together, these tav-
erns gprang up. The Jist of londlords |
Incindes Elderkin at the Falls, Major |
Durkee at Bean, Hill, Morgan in the
house at East Great Plain now oecu-
pled by John H. Ford, Ebs r Fitch

compdny on
out of town.
‘Mr. Brown advertised as follows in
Weekiy for Nov. 5, 3

1l run from this to the firit of May
neéxi as

wE

"Leave  Norwich Wednesdays and
Saturdays st 7 o'clock qi':nthn Morn|
arvive at Mt Thomas Pool's City Cof-
fee House, New London, at half past
Ten: leave ditto at balf past Eleven,
arrive at Saybrook ferry the same days
whera they will meet the New Haven
Bitage; Return from Saybrook Monday
and Tuesday Mornings, acrive at said
Pool's, New' Londom, st 11  o'clock.
Leave New Londan at 2 o'clock P. M.,
arrive at Norwich same Bveming. The
Stage’ for Providence leaves Norwigh
Tussday & Friday mornings at 5§
o'clock, meety the Providence Stage at
Voluntown, exchanges Malls and Pas-
and

sengers and retumns to Norwich
Providence the same dayve™

In January, 1797, Jesse Frown & Cao
adverti=ed that “The Mall Dillgence
froun Bokton, through Providence, &c.
to New York, performs the ron through
In lesa than five days—runs twice a
weade 4

“Bach passenger pays from Bostop
i Providence, three dollars, and from
Providence to New Lontlon four dol-
lars, the remulnder of the road four
penes half penny per mile, und are al-
lowed 14 Ibs baggnge. All extrn bag-
guge pays at the fates of 100 1bs &
DasHENREr.

"N, B. The old line Industry runs
from Norwieh to Hartford on Tues-
days and returns on Wednesduys"

In 1798 stages from New York reach-
¢d Norwich threg times a week, Sun-
day at noon, and on Wednesday and
Friday by 8 a. m.; and from Boston ar-
rived ow  Thursday, Saturday nand
Tuesday by 1 p. m.

About thi= time a number of fami-
les from this section of the state eml-
grited to New York state and the
Western Regorve, nod a< 4 means  of
communication  between these omil-
grunts and the friends who remained
behind Hartshorn's stage wamon wan
employed, a grost, Jumbering Wigon.
dlmost as lnrge ¢ 2 house, and Jawn
by six Horses, ‘Phis wiagon jpade six
or elght yearly trips (o Chempng, Ger-
mun ¥lats, &c., for the parposs of car-
ryving passengers, Ireight, and letters
Cue can Imugine the enthusiasm with
which Ii= arrival was greoted In Frank.
Hn and Norwich, and how cagorly the
letters Teom: abseat fricnils were read.

Latters  wore not delivered at the
houses of the people three or four times
a day In those davs, but malls twn or
three times a week were the rale, and
“letters to be forwarded mist be lefr
at the office. ot lomst half an hour be-
fore the mall closea” Nelther was the
postage on the etters poepald.  amd
Uris sooms 1o have causad oll kinds of
trouble (o the postnuasters for g nuin-
ber of yenra.

The following notices wore  taken
frony the ¢minng of the Chelses Cour-
fer, one appenring In Janpsry, 1788,
and the other Ja November, 1842

“Gentlemen will oblige the Post Mas-
ter Dy not asking for letters unless
they are prepard 10 pay for, them: as
no poreon wWhatever, will have orvddil
at this offico for postnge. A quarter
postage on Naws-Papers is due this |
day, from those whq do nit chuas—to

pay for them as they arrive s~
whe advincs 8 guarters postage wijl
have Chelr papers forwarded per fiest

conveysaines after thelr grrival
CHRI'R LEFFINGWELL, Jun, '
). Port Master®™
“On account of tha difficulty and de-
lay attending thg collection of Postage
Bills, the trouble of keeping severanl
hundrad accounts, the fael of no one
being benefited by such accolirts, and
for ivers other reasons deomed to he
wood gnd sufMcient, the Cast Svstem
hereafter will be adopted In this offlce
under the fArm bellef that it will, ™
the end, be more sutisfactiory to all
concerned.

8. M. DOWNER. P. M."" |

About the beginning of the nineteenth
centu Naweonib Kinney opened the
hotel ri'nmrn as Kinuey's Hotel, and
later as Mercbhants® Hotel, In the bulld- |
ing oan Maln stret now océupled by the
F. A, Welle Company and the Gep. W
Kies Coppany. " For a long time this
was the leading hotel of Chelsa Land-

ing. Hero Presidont Jnckson wan en-
terbniend during his visit to the city
['in 1838, when he laid Ui coraer stone |

of the Uneas Monumeft. And an the
baleony of this hotel the oaughter of |
Mayor James Lanman crowned the
President with a wreath of rpses.
Kinney's Hotel was the starting |
point for the stages from the Landing |

running to Providence, Now Haven,
Boston, Hartford, and Springfield.
Clark’s City Hotel alzo had = line of

suiges to Hartford. dfiven by Orrin |
Perrign. An editoridl In the Chelsea |
Courler alluding to these days says: |

“Think of the Hartforc stage (0.
Perrigo,; driver), tolling In, nfter a nine
hours’ experience—a journcy too fa-
tiguing to he accomplishad oftener than
overy other day—both driver und pas- |
&0 rs  hailing Gen.  Willinms® red

and Jereminh Harris at the Landing.
Trapp's tavern occupied the corner of
Water and Shetucket streets, whore

the Bill block now stunds. ©On the |

corner now owned by the Norwich
Bavings soclety stood Cheneys' tavern,
and here Washington Is sald to have
sfayed when he ed through the city
on his way to take charge of the troops
at Oambridge in June of 1775. Many
will remember the bullding as occupled |
BE A jewelry store for a long time by
g_ R, Parlin, and later by A. B. Kings-
ury.

In 1782 the first postoffice was estab.
lished in Norwich, D'udiey Woodbridge
belng appointed postmaster, and the
office being located In his store, where
the Norwich Town chape! now stands.
Up to this time the miila had been de-
Hvered post riders, who went from
place to place on horseback, New Lon-
don being the postoMice center _for
castern Connecticut, These post riders
often had no regular time for starting
::r mk:f:ﬁ I'.);at would walt until let-
&rs Eno pay expenses had col-
lected, then jog alowly on, sometimes
improving the time by knitting mittens
or stockings. Some vears before 17062
Frianklin, then postmaster gensrni, had
proposed to run o “stage wagon” to
carry the mall once a week from Phil.
adelphia to Boaton. 'The googd people
of Philudelphia shook thelr leads ut
snch wild notlons, biuf neverthéless the
"stage wagon” was bound to come,

By the end of the eighteenth century,
In sdditlon to the ldence stages
starting from the Lathrop tavern, there
were stage liney running between Hart-
ford and Boston and between Boston

attd New York, by way of Norwich, and
making headquarters the

brick house (now the Park church |
parsonage) % o dign of relef, but not |

Josing sight of green pastures and cud-

chewing cows _until  they pulﬂﬂlf
Charles H. Rtu‘k&’ll's new  house—a
piece of extravagant architecture In
those duys. which called forth. in a
Town Meeting, the alarming fact that
“the Democrney were In danger from
these uristocrats that had bells to their
front doors. burnt “as-terol” lLumps,
and called * thelr help. “sarviants™*
Tory Hill might, tmfnir. gulde such an
old-time traveler In his search for the
Merchants' (hetter known then as Kin-
ney’s) botel, and the Frapklin House;
but we think he would most deecidedly
prefer to stop at the stetely Waure-
gan which has takeu the place in the
affections of the people of those two
ancient hosteiries, and, materially and
zeographeially, of the old rookeries
that were then huddied together on the
carner it occuples”

At a later date other lines of stages
were established connecting with the
steamboat lines,

-

During the first part of the nine-
teenth century several turnpike' roads,
In additlon to those already bullt, were
incorporated. Tn May, 1801, & (om-
pany wor incogporated to lay oot a
roasd from Norwleh Landing to the
.\T-ﬂmchum—lu Ine, puassing through
Lirbon, Canterhary, Hrooklyn, Pom-
fret, Woodstoek, and part of Thomp-
son; #nd a bond of 315,000 woas re-
quired that the road should be built
and _put in good repair by September
10, 1803,

The company conkisted of Mosese
Cleavelnnd and  Jashus  Huntington,
Erenezer Huntington, James Lanman,
Zacheriah Huntington, Luther Spald-
ing, Belu Pock, Jesse Brown, Joseph

:
3
!
i
i

_ o fron works lo
Bogzrah, but in 1807 another plece of |
mﬂ.gum fron At wi 1=
petition of /Thomas LAthrop. and ot
ers, iy passed the
follo al ‘the road:
the prayer of :uldmnl:clm; &um" :
and that the sald siteration of
2;!"!» established as part of the

¢, vie, beginning at the lands of
Jeitlel Jolnson, - of Mr. Baker's;
thenge ‘l‘ll:ltl‘ﬁh 20 des. .gid 11‘3 rods
1 S0k 15 D nonn T e 18 et

west 13 rods 6 Hnks; _
deg. 30, west 24 rods; thence north 63,
30, west 23 rods 5§ links, to the Inter-
section, to the center of the turnpike
road as ‘originally jaid out: and the
sald plece of road lald out pnd made as
aforesaid, sha and remaln part of
the sald turnp road, In the same
manner as If the same had been prig-
inally so laid out, nnd that part of said
turnpike rbad for which thigs alteration
In a substitute, Is hereby discontinyed.”

It was provided In the charter that
persons traveling to attend worship or
funerals, or soclety, town or freeman's

meetings, und peraohs obliged to do
military duty, traveling to attend train-
Ings, persons golng
mills, and perrons
mile of said gate,

and not passing

to and from grist | o0 Norwich, ac cording to old ibcounts,
living within one | o.q

more than one mile beyond said gate |

to atiend their ordina
should not he llable to ’aw
of toll; nnd that (he' company should
have liborty to purchase and hold lands
for the accommodation of their toll
house, not oxceeding Aty acres; and
all rights and shares in sald furnpike.
ond property yested In the stock of
sald company, should be considered
personal estate, and the shares of sald
company should be transferable only
on the books of sald compiny, and in
such manner as sald company should
by their bBy-laows direct.

In 1827 Newcomb Kinney, Henry
Perkins and Dwight Ripley were “con-
stituted a body corpofate” by the name
of “The MNorwich and Salem Turn-
pike company.” This road led from
the wharl bridge In Norwich Ladding
to Salem, meeting there the road from
New  Huven, by | Pragons bridge,
through Essex,

nusiness,

The Shetucket turapike ran through
the towns of Preston, Griswold, Volun-
town uid Sterling to the enztern boun-
dar® line of the stgte. The company,
consisting of Amos H. Hubbard, Jo-
nuh Witter, “with their assoclates and
usaizne” was incorporated in 1829, and
continoed in operation for more than
thirty years, paying yearly a spmll div-
idend. ¥n 1861 the towns of Preston.
Griswold and Voluntown purchased the
franchise for the sum of 31,875

The first post office at the Landing
was estihlished in 1803, and known as
Chelsea Landin In 1527 the rame
wils changed to tur\m’ch City, what we
know us Norwich Town boing thon
called Norwich, Not until 1836 did the
names of Norwich and
come into_their prosent nse.

Along with thess pabiic slage lines
wirw establshett ather tnore private on-

qerprises.  In March, 1814, Ezra Backus
advertises that he will  “eompence
running ‘about the” Ist of Apfil, a
WAGOHN with four Morses, for the

trunsportation of Goods 1o Providence
and Hozton, or New York A very
careful driver will be employed, and
ull buriness comnitted Lo bls charge

Norwich Town |

payment | rom Saybrook by water.

will sbe attended to with promptitude.” |

And In July, 1854, A, 3 Clark an-
nounces thit the Norwich Hourly will
“wecommodate parties of pleasure 1o
New London or any ofher place —$y-
ey attention will ke pald by David
Whiting in his power (o suilsfy the
public.”

But hy this time the railroad was | )
| hesitating

beginning to supersede the stage conch,
The new order of things commenced
for Norwich with the first stroke of
the =nade on the Norwikh and Worces-
ter Rallrogd, at Greeneville, Novem-
ber 18, 1832 The ropd was finished,
and tralnse were running the entire
distance of sixty-seven miles by March,
1840. The station was built near the
lower end of Shelucket street.

SLOPs Was one k'vrf difficuit of
appronch for rallronds, although com-
paratively easy aof approach for turh-
plkes. The poutes followed by rall-
rowdde are generally where there are
high hils between riversas |s the case
in Norwich., The bullding of the Nor-

« lovatlen chosen by the original |

wich & Worcester raliroad was one of |
the contributing factors to the growth

of ("helsem at the expenseé of Ol Nor-
wich!

During a freahet in the apring of
1841 1 hinr was formed In the channel
of the Thumes river by sand brought
down the Shetucket. On account of
this bar the steamboals were frequent-
ly delnyed in thelr passage up and
down the river. This trouble, togeth-
er with the Inconvenlence given by
the fee In the winter, induced the ¢com-
pany to bulld mn extension of their
raad from Norwich along the bank of
the river to Allyn's Point. The Nor-
with Courier speaks of ita opening in
1543 as follows:

“Rail Road Celebration.—The vom-
pletion of the Norwich and Woreester

Rall Road to the terminous at Allyns |

Point, six miles bejow thig clly, Is eeie- |

brated toduy.
Lirmen
connected with the Norwich and Wors
cester Rall Road and with the Boston
and Worgester Road are pregent. AfrS
ter passing over and viewing the road,
the compuny piartake of a cold collation
on board of the steamer New Haven,
Ty¥ing® nlong stde of the Depot Wharf.
We regret our friends from  abroad
ghould have, on such an occasion, se
stormy a reception”

Since thut time the road has been
extended to Grolon.

A few years after the construction of
the Norwich and Worcester railroad,
the New 'London, Willimantic and
Palmer railroad (lster the New Lon-
don and Northern railvoad) was bullt;
and In 1855 the two ronds were con-
nected by & track over Yantie cove, and
acrogs the city wharves. This june-
tion was Bitterly opposed by those who
feared the loss of -the steamboats and
the ‘trapsfer of trade to New London.
But the connecting track was bullt in
spite of the opposition, the companies
puring about 335,000 in damages.

In June, 1853, “Willlam Benhett de-
gires tq express to the ladles of Nor-
wich, nud all who have aided him,hig
stncere thanks for the glIft-of a hand-
#iime and convenlent carringe. He
haopes, by 4 faltbful discharge of the
duties belonghng Lo bim, o show his
gratitude for thelr snsoliclted but wel.
Cone resent, and is happy in the
thoughit Yhat through thelr liberality he

Quite a number of gen-

| may be able (o add to the comfort and

pleasure of {he donors, as well as all
who may favor him with their patron-
age.”

Bennetl's "Hourly.™ as It was called,
aithough the driver was too good na~

I

from Boston, Worcester, &«c., |

Washington, “the constant packet,"”
| Btephen Culver. The Lady Washing-

H
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Iy, would rub their eyes in astontsh-
ment 10 #ee our stréels L:&#hd
with eléctric cars and a ilom.
Per| —who knows?—they  might
wish they had made szome of thowe
same streely & trifie wider ‘w::lln 1“

poale
most perfectod, and public lines dll:]:

- w

¥
knowas whit the ond may be?

HISTORY OF TRANSPORTATION
g BY WATER.

We have traced the history of trans-

tation. as afecting the history of
vorwich from the earllest conditions
as they exist when the Indighes were
the ruling people, through the colonial,
revolutionary &nd recent Limes, as re-
garda langd t(ransportation. . We will
now briefly sketch the changes which
Rave taken place In  water trans-
partation. Before the coming of the
white men ganoes and dugduts wers
the highest method of transportation
used hy the Indians,  The early settiers

‘pinks and snows" and then
sloops and brigs.

It s probable that the. persons and
goods of the proprietors were brought
It = also |
probable that for many yeurs most of
the supplies. all the mall which was
recelved, and afl the arms, ammuni-
tion and manufactured warticles from
Europe came up the Thames river by
boats, Norwich was wsndoubtedly lo-
cated where it is on account of this
pllsy water transportation to the land-
ing at the Falls. The shallow waler
at the cove had sufMiclent depth for the
small bouts used for the first rixty
yvears after the settlement of Norwich,

It is difficult for the present gengra-
tion to form a coaceptlon of the|
amount of traffic which passed up and |
down the Thames river in the days
before tho coming of the rallroad
Overiand transportation was by meana
of the cumbrous stage conch, and thé
carrylng of goods for any -regt dis-
tance must have been both slow and
costly. But the river opened u path-
wny for commerce loading to distant |
ports and forvign lands,

The first masters of vessels of whom
we know were Captlain Kelley and Cup-
tain Norman, whe were engaged. In the
Barbadoes trade us eatly as 1715, Cap-
tain Kelley was soom granted by the |
mwn “free liberty to bulld vessels on |
the Point +« - the town to huve the
uge of his wharf” 1In 1717 Cnaleb Bush-
nel] applied for a grant by the water-
side convenient for bullding vessels,
and the following vote was passmd:

“The town grants to (Calob Bushnell
20 feel squure upon ye water upon the
west Side of the rockle Polnt at ye
ffllu!inx ploce.”

About the year 1730 thg sloo~ Mar-
tha, the Elzxubeth und the  Sudcuss,
each of 40 tons’ displacement the Olive
Branch of 25 tons, and the Mary of 20,
wera engaged In the irade with the
West Jodies, Soon afterward & sioop |
and a schooner were sent to Ireland,

The “New London Summary,” the |
first newspiper published in eastern |
Connecticut, contuined frequent andver- |
tisements of Norwich vessels, as |
August, 1760

“For Menis or Chignector, the s]mm'

Definnce, Obadiah Ayer, master,” and
“The slgop Ann, Stephen Cnlking, mas-
ter, lyin@at Norwivh Lounding, Is ready

for freight and passengers.”™

All through the sears of the Revo-
larion, in, spite of grave dunger of I-»sJ
and capture, the West Indin trade wne
brisk, owners, caplalns and crews not
at th2 risks slnce iarge re-
turns were promised In cose of suc-
o,

. With the close of the war the com-
merce. of Norwich Increasod rapidly.
Horses, cattle, sheep, swine, [umber
and produce were carried to the West
Indles. where they were exchanged for
molassen, sugar, rum, pimento, fimes,
tamarinds, pepper, e-JFuo, sall, cot-
ton, tobacco, ete. Mos{ of the veasecls
in which thess voyages were mads
were sloops, schooners and brigs of
from 35 to 70 tons burden. The sea-
going shipping belonging In Norwich at
this timo comprised twenty sloops, nva
schooners, ‘five brigs and one ship.
Among the regular packets rumnina
fram Neorwich to New York may be
mentioned the Juno, Robort Niles; the
Venus, Christopher Vall: and the lae-

ton ix reported in the marine news os
having "ch-ly made u trip from New
London to New York, and from thence
back,, In sixty-one hours!'™

Other voasting sloopd, running to
Newport, Boston and other nearby
ports, were the Norwich Puoketl, Ben-
jamin Calver; the Swallow, Zephanish
Jennings: the Lark, Jonathan Roath,
and .the Royal Oak, Timothy Parker.

1t was not unusual for from sixty to’
vighty American vessels to he roporied
In one West Indian port at the same
time. This trade and that with the
northern cosst of South Ametrica was
very lucrative. A memorandum of the
lading of the Josephus, Els=ha Huni-
ington, for Demarara, will give an idea
of the cargoes which thege #hips cay-
ried, Miss Coulkive says: “Her live-
stock conslsted of 82 horses nnd mules,
A few cows, & Yoke of oxen and a doz-
en sheep and swine. OfF provisions she
cirried 4.5600 bonches of onjons, 1%
hhuds. of potatoes, 86 hoxes of cheese,
I® fArKing of butter, nearly 50 hbds. of
beef and pork, 3h Kegs of crackers, 34
bhis, of bhrend and 30 bhie of flour, She
hud 4 large amount of bhrick and Jlum-
ber, planks, clapbourds, staves, joints,
and spars; 115 Water hogsheads; a lot

of parior furniture, such as muhogany | Y

fables, green chairs and sofas, and a )
few saddles and bridles”
_The ship masters nerally owned
part of the cargo and it was no uncom-
mon thing for a4 merchiant to niternate |
between trading at home' and trading |
al sea, 1
Serious obstructions to this ecom- |
merce came with the war  beiween
England and France bn the last vears |
of the elghteenth century snd the first |
years of the ninetecnth. American ves- |
sels were seixed by ships of both putr- |
tias, carried Into port, libelled snd con- l
demned, the spoils being shared by the t
government and the captors. The brig |
Minerya, elghity mikes frog Block Isl- |
and, rfell in with a Freach privatesr,
was rabbed to the amount of $400 and |
dlsmissied, |

The new armed ship Pacific, Captain
Solomon Ingraham, went down . the
river In May. 1798, bhound for' Ckicol-
{a, the first expedition of the kind ever
fitted from Comnmecticut: She drrived
at Caleutta in safety after a voyage of
two days, but on her return

sen, returning with
and “the freshest advices

resumed, but purtly owing to t 1
slze of the r-uﬂn of that tme,
purtly to the length of the vorages, |
It “never the Importance of

| dation of his friends

lpeenme somoewhat of a
plied 1o him for work, and he suggest-

| snfely
| whom they wyre nssigned. From this

| nineteenth century s Channe! company
| Was

‘or thres
out from

i
n

land."  After the war this t

"
the West Indinrt. trade,

1796, the Ceres, & small ship, wasx
bullt in Norwich for the irish trade.
J nder was Roswell Roath,

r first voyage she was ab-

But ¢gn ber second or
wits taken by a French vesnel,
darried inlo 4 French port, and con-
demned, Ships sajled also to Liver-
pool. to London, to. Bordeaux, to Spain
and Portugal.

In 1805 a fleet of five brign and
schooners sta for the Straits of
Belle Ixle on & fishing trip. Four oth-
ere foflowed In & few days, and o part
of them visited the Mediterranesn be-
fore thelr return.

With the declaration of war with
Great Britnin In 1812, the commerce
of the Thames cessed. The blockade
of the const by the enemy continued
for two years, and Amerivan vessels
disappeared from the coast. After the
war an &ffort was mnada to revive the
trade with , the West Indies, bhat the
nttemplt was almost useless,

The Norwich Courler of October 15,
1418, it £ o'clock in the afternoon, an-
nounced, “We stop the press to an-
nounee the arrival at this port of the
new Steam Boat Connecticut, Captain
Bunker,” &¢. This stenmbout, The first
of Its kind upon the watéers of the
Thames, was greeted with great won-
der and curlosity. Before long. the old
packet lines, In spite of their for-
mer populirity, were foreed out of
existonce, and the old dave of uncer-
tainty, in which one might consume o
week on the voyage to New York,
forever passed away.

Regular naviation by steam to New
York begun in 1817. There wore two
steamers on the line, the Connecticut
snd the Fulton, and they made three
trips each per week, stopping at New
London and New Haven.

In 1820, Capt. W. W. Coit, who had
beetr commander of o packet, estab-
lished a Sound steamboat line. His
first steumbont was the General Juck-
woty, but he later commanded in sue-
cegslon the Norwich, the Huntress and
the Worecenter,

Captain Colt was one of the most
populur of these early steamboat cap-
tains, He wasn acoustomed (o carry
puckages back and forth between Nor-
wich and New York, for the accommo-
& packnges

their care
yrden upon
the busy captain, About this time a
young man by the name of Adams ap-

Incrensdd in number un

il that he should assume the care of
these poyckages, and should see them
delivered to  the persons to

bumble beginning grew the great bus-
Infes enterprise known as the Adams
Express campany,

——e

The shifting channel of the Thames
river has miways been & source of
trouble to nhvigators. Early in the

organized. and we read In the
Norwich Courfer of July" 18, 1821, as
followe:

“The
have

Norwich Channel Company
nearly compieted their opera-
tiops In digging out the Channel of
the Thitmes: and woe are happy (o
state that there s now a sufficlency of
wuter for the steamboat and packets
atl all times of tide—and, of course, at
bigh water, for vessels of larger bur-

1
ur Memorialists from
roumstances Are nog

That
Jocal

Therafore, have for
Turn'd thelr Attention to
Mechanical Arts. ‘That dur
war they have heen u
their Navigation baving

Captured by the

ot and desttoyed by them

tho'T_)", were at New London, 4

at Notwithstanding all thelr
fortunes They are renewing (helr ef-
forts In extending thelr Commeros
Necewsary for them & #o beneficlal
the Country in general yot many
Rreédl Inconvenienices do arise for wan

of dus regulation of the lnun.-a
of mald Town which are Sensl ﬁa
an avell by Btrangers as your Memoe

rlallsts In almost every m
Transaction. That for the

of Trade, It In neediess to Inform Yo
Honors. . That a full Credit and »

punctuality in performing contracts arg
sbeclutely necessary.. That H Is 8
matter of no wmall (mportance that

‘Wharves, Strects & Highways be Com
modious for business and kept Con<
tinually in  good repair.., th
abovesaid regulations cannot take place
unless your Memoriailsta have a Juris.
diction of thelr Own. Bubordinate
that of the State, enabling them to sn-
act bye Laws for their partiealnr gom-
mercinl wellfare, as Oocasion may se-
anire. Nor can good falth and oredit
however ossentind to a  Mercantile
Peaple aver be expected In any great
degrec, unless your MemorlaMats be
allowed & Court of their Own to sit
often for the dispensation of J

und having a concurrent cognisance
causes arisleg within cortaln Umits,
with the Courts of Common Law
this State—your Momorinllsts

further humbly Suggest to your Hon-
ors, that the limltmr wonld p

for thelr Jurisdiction are all the
ritory within the Parish lines of the
first Sociely a the Soclety of Chal=
wea In wald Noe®ich and to Include the
River Thames and Coves townrds New
London below high water Mark as fas
as the mont Southerly BExtant of the
Town of Norwich and from thence to
Include the Channel ns fur as the

L]

3

Limits as your Honora Shall Please to
Grant.

And your Memorinlista would humbly
ray your Honors That the Inhabitants
Iving within the aforesald lmits may

be a Corporation with full power and
Autharity to ennct bye Laws for the
regulation of thair Commerce and for
the general Wallfare of sald Corporas
tion. And that your Honors would
Authorize ad. Corporntion to appoint &
Court to be holden within sald Juris-
diction with full power and nuthority
to hear try and detormioe ail
Actions, wherd the Tite of Land ia
com;em'd.I cjwunded on any Cont
mpde, ar injury withi
Hmits and that mﬂ “rah':ﬂ
a concurretit authorty in sald ca
with the other Courts of Common La
in this Btate, and that all the afores
said matters and things be gnder sue
restriciions and regulations an
sRem méet to your Honors apd
Memaoriallnts as in duty bound »
evar pray..dated at Norwlel the
day of December, A. D, 1783
:Ilﬂ'ﬂl'll— -
it Rogers, Zeph. Jennin
Daniel Rodman,  Jamos Cullll."'
Dudley Woodbridge Peter Lanman,
Jorhun Lathrop, Saml, Warren,
Thos. Mumfard, Eimon Huntingtes,
Bela Turner, Zabl. Rogers, Jr.,
Bamuel Wheat, Palmier Carew,
Rufus Lathrop, Jon, Silshy,
Willm, Colt, James R, Whitney,
Samel, Abbolt. Benjamin Wood.
Calebh Huntingion,
Jonathan Lester,
Ebeneger Thomas,
Joseph Howland,
Aaron Cleveland, Alphes Billings,
Ablel Cheney, Jr., Joremiali Harris,

worth,
Sath Harding,
Elisha Coit,
Thomus King,

then."

Not content with the Thames river, |
even with a “sufciency of
Long Island sound, and the ocean itself
the people of Norwich wers constant-
ly bringing forward plans for arti-
;ﬂill waterways. In The Courler of
March 6, 1822, we read as follows;

“At & numeoerous meoting of gentie-
men of this clty, convensd at Kinney's
Hotel, on the evening of the 27th ult,
on the subject of & Canal from the
tide watlers of the River Thames to
Worcester Countf, Massachusetts, the
following votes wera passed—

“Voted, That measures ought to bo
adopted to ascertain the practicability
of having & Canul from tho source of
the Quinabaug River in Massachusetts,
to the heud of navigation of the River
Thames,

Voted, That Messrs. Charles Rock-
well, Joseph Willlums, and Francis A.g
Perkins, be a committes for the pure
posce aforesaid™

In the Canal of Intelligence, under
date of November 24, 18258, is the fol-
lowing notice: .

“All persans friendly to petitioning
Congresse for nid In making s Canal
from this place to Boston, and for
ald In deepining the Channel of the
River Thames, are requested to moest
At the District School House In Chel-
s, this evening at § o'cloek.”

Great pride was taken in the beau-
tiful naw steambeats. Oine of them,
the Unlon, s described as follows:
"Her length is 198 feet; wiith 34 feet,
cluding her guarda. Her cabin s
beautifully tinikbed and farnished
her captain  courteous;
wrderly Her
mlles per hour. Her englneer, of
whom rests 4 mighty responsibility, 1

water,” |

and her men |
coymmon speed s 14|

Phineas LeMngwellJohn Trumbull,
John Backus, Chauncy Lord,
E. Huntington, Rufus Backas,
Erastus Perking,  Nathan Chuappel, i,
Rus. (?) Hubbard, John Thatcher,
Andw, Tracy, Jr, Zebadiah Hyde,
Am Waterman, Jabex Armstrong,
Prleg Hyde, Squire Allen,
Thos. Colt. Andrew Calking,
Joseph Perkine, John Calller,
Sitml LeMngwell, Lemuel Wentworth,
Jabez Perking, Elisha Avery,
Thos. Fanning, Jownph Yale,
abex Perking, Jr., Ueorge Dennis, r.,
ben, Huntington, Wm. Waterman, jr,
Bimean Carew, Thomas Marshall,
Elipht Carew, Isanc Griswald,
Hez. Leffingwell, Ablel Hydw,
David Greene, Ebenr, Hyde,
Ben ja. Denniss, Sanuel Hunting=
Jereminh Clement,!  tonjr.,
Johp Nutter, James Mix,
hBtObL. Niles, Jomiithan Tratt,
Jonathan Culver, Darlus Peck, e
Zebadiahk Lathrop, Hexzk, Willlams, -
Gardr, Carpenter, KElisha Burchard,
Abe] Hrewster, John Durkee,
Perlah Lathrop, Androw (risawold
Bela Peok, Eamuel Thateher,

Ebeneser Jones,  BenjamfnWheatr.
Zeph Huntington, Charles Charlton,
Nathanlel Purislh, Joshus Abel, jr.

Joshua Huntington, Timo, Brigden,
Zabdlel Rogers, Jostah W, Wint-
Benj. Huntington Jr worth,
Hexekinh Perkine, Benjn. Egertom,
Joseph Willlumns,  Mundutor Tenvy,

John Breed, Wm. Manstield,
Saml, Tracy, Wi Cowlll,
Ebeneger Carew,  Thomus L. Thomas,
John Peret, doseph Taintor,
Eben Whiting, Bamel. Post,

David Nevins, J. Turner, .

Honngah LeMngwel) Charles While,
Jucob Wiltter, Wm. Townsend,
Thos. Leffingwell, Thomas Hubberd,,
Henry Bitlings, Dunlel Abbott,

wo are told, a very skiliful man, an
u']w utmost rellance may be placed in
him.”

A dlary of the year 1834 containe
the (allowing account of a trip to New

ork:
“Oct. 18th, 1524, Mondays
“We set ot far N. York (o make a
visit 1o our children!!! at 2 o'clock
& ¥ m we left the Landing and
resiched Groton b o'vlock, took In &
few passengers—then to N. Loadon,
& rec'd more to the amount of 100 in
all, amidst. raln & wind In gremt
abundance, poor ladles dripping wet
came Into the cabin where we were
sitting a close row each sgide of It—&
I had a good opportunity to see what
palflsh crestures the most of us are—
I heard no cobeern expresged for any
on® bul selif —one woman with a biack
wille w0 wet that ahe fear'd her baby
wou'il take cold—& In great concern
for fear the mald that brot her habe

b"h hoard wou'd be onrried off—steipp'd

& chang'd hepr dregs for another
the midst of us all with the door open
—unother, with o very nice cloth cloay
appear’d In some dificulty as ‘twas
wet through—& blam’d her friend for
burrving her off a0 soon &c &

“We went to bed sarly (or rather
to berth, and “em.‘ an':hﬂoqﬂ—-aﬂd nit-
arcm very restlesa night arr'd in New
York about 3.~

| Ino. Huntington Jr.
| Thos. Harlamd,

1 8oln. Hamilson,
.

Jonathan Starr, Josaph Carew,

John Rliss, Phineas Wood,

| Wm. Hubbard, Josoph Carpentor,
Zoph, Blise, Ellex Lord, jr.,
lﬂ&- Bilss Asa Lathrop,

Thomas Willlkms, Joseph Colt, jr..
Ebeneger Grover,
Erekiel Huntley,

| Nath. Welch, Henry 8. Cobh,
Simeon Case, .. .. Denja, A Lords

| Nathan Cobb, » John Waterman,
Tzune Tracy, John Mix,

| John Richards, Joseph Lord,
Thot LeMingwellJr. Samuel Brown,
Joseph Coit, Sumuel Avery,

Dranie] Willlms,
James Burnham,
Nathl, "l"nwl'lﬂmi. d
Jubes Lathrop,
Joseph Gale,
Rufus Hartashorn,

| Jed Huntington,
Andw. Huntinagton,

| Bplralim BilY,
Nathal, Hackus,
Johnn. ¥Fripble,

| Nathan Wetmors,
Ernxtus Backus, .
Jonth. Huntington,

! Jededing Lathrop,
Amngzidh Rosworthy,

| Jr.
Cideb Trapp
. Baonj, Batley,

| Peabmly Cloment,

H _

In the uppe Fouse -

T*v:d Priyer of this Memnﬂ.!’

Kran and that » Bil} & X
Test GHORUE WYLLYS,

In the Lower House

{Continued on page 31.) S

Stralghts In sald River ar Buch othee *

Simeon Huntin :
Klisha Humlﬁm -
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